
From Democrat and Chronicle 
gs.—sssWire Services
Jamies Earl Ray, alleged as­

sassin of Dr. Martin Luther 
King, lived quietly for four 
weeks in seedy boarding houses 
of Toronto's West Side.

One landlady said she thought 
she recognised him at the time 
from a newspaper sketch of the 
man wanlted in the murder of 
King. But her husband told her 
she was wrong and so they for­
got it.

Later, said Mrs. Adam Szpa­
kowski, she wallcedi into Ray’s 
room to clean and found a 
newspaper folded open to the 
sketch. She said her suspicions 
were not aroused becauee “be 
was such a gentleman.’*
“How was I to know he was a 

bandit?” said Mis. Szpakowski 
of the man who lived at her* 
rooming house under tne name 
of Paul Bridgeman.

She said the man knocked on 

her door April 8, four days after 
the assassination of King in 
Memphis, Tenn., asked the 
weekly rate and handed over 
the first weeks rent — $10.

He had one suit of clothes, a 
raincoat and a small bag, she 
said.

Mrs. Szpakowski said the man 
she knew as Bridgeman left his 
second-floor room about 8:30 
a.m. every day, returned about 
noon and left again until after 
supper. She said he spent most 
evenings in his room.

‘We never saw much of 
him,” said Mrs. Szpakowski, a 
Polssh immigrant. “He paid his 
rent and rarely spoke.”

The man told her he was a 
i-eai estate salesman,, she said.

Mr. and Mrs. Loo Sun, who 
let out rooms in their half of a 
three-story brick duplex,, also re­
called renting a second-floor 
year room to Ray for $9a week. 
He told them he worked in a 
hotel and that his name was 
Ramon George Sneyd.

He was neatly dressed. The 
only thing that struck the Suns 
as curious about the man was 
that he seldom used the room 
outing the first week, disap­
pearing for a few days at a 
time.

MRS. SZPAKOWSKI 
. . . ‘such a gentleman’

Ray’s choice of aliases for his 
Toronto sojourn was quite felici­
tous. Paul Bridgeman is a con­
sultant teacher for the local 
board of education. Ramon 
George Sneyd is a constable 
with about 14 years service on 
the metropoiian police;.

How did Ray get these 
names? Police have checked out 
both Bridgeman and Sney'd and 
are convinced that neilther man 
had ever heard of Ray. The po­
lice have a theory that Ray, 
plotting to obtain a Canadian 
passport so that he could get to 
Europe, went'to a newspaper of­
fice and examneed birth notices 
of 40 years ago. He wanted to 
assume the identity of a Cana­
dian who was the same age as 
himself. ThaTmight account for 
his choice of Sneyd, who is 40. 
He might have • picked Bridge-

man's name out of a teeephone 
book.

It was also learned yesteraay 
that Ray lived in a third-dass 
hotel in downtown Lisbon for 
nine days in May and then dis­
appeared.

“That's the man who catted 
himseff Ramon George Sneya,” 
declared the day clerk of the 
Hotel Portugal pointing to one 
of the photographs of Ray pub- 
hahed m a L’sboii newspaper.

Ray signed into the 45-ooom, 
busy commercial hotel on the 
evening of May 8 and left on the 
mornmg of May 17.

A spokesman for the Cana­
dian embassy in Lisbon also re­
ported seeing a man who car­
ried a Canadian passport in tie 
name of Sneya.

“He came into the consulate 
and said that his name had 
been mSaspelled on the passp irt 
and that it should have be ;n 
Sneyd,” a Canadian conaularJof 
ficial sair. “He produced a 
birth certificate in the name of, 
Ramon George Sney'd and asked 
us to change Sneya to Sneyd.”

The Canadian consul said he 
pointed out that it was against 
embassy reguatifons to alter a 
passport and so issued a new 
passport in the name of Sneyd 
on May 16. -
“The man called Sney'a did 

not spend much time in tie­
hotel,” Lous Gentil, the hotel 
clerk, said. “I was on the night 
desk then and saw Sney'a come­
back generally- very late at 
night. Sometimes he didn't1 
come back at all.”

Ray gave no profession on 
signing into the Hotel Portugal. 
He stalled he was 36 years old 
and that he had come from Lis­
bon airport. He left no forward-; 
ing address when he left, ac­
cording to the clerk.

He took a modest room on the 
second floor overtooklng the 
noisy shopping street of Joao 
das Regras. He paid a little; 
more than $2 a day for the 
room without breakfast

A chaoll:)ermaid at the hotel, 
Maria Celeste, 3f - «ce siie re­
membered the man because he 
left without tipping her.
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Via TELETYPE

Date: 6/13/68
______ PLAIN TEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
■ ' (Priority) '

TO:

FROM:

DTOECTOB (44-38861) AND SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)
SAC, BUFFAIO <44-374y)

MURIOCN

RE BUFFAW TEL, JUNE EIEVEN LAST, AND MEMPHIS TEL, JUNE

TWELVE LAST

INSPECTOR RICHARD GIBSON (NA), IN CHARGE OF THE CENTRAL 

IDENTIFIEAATINN BUREAU, METRHOLITAN TORONTO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

(MTPD), HAD CHECK MADE OF ALL UNSOLVED MAJOR OCCURRENCES AT 

TORONTO, ONTARIO, CANADA FOR THE PERIOD APJRH TWENTYFOUR, SIXTY-

SEVEN TO JULY EIGHTEEN, SDTYSSEVEN, BUT COULD LOCATE NONE

WHEREIN SUBJECT COULD BE CONSIDERED_WGICAL ^SUSPECT.,

TORONTO FOR PERIOD APRIL EIEGHT TO MAY SIX, SIXTYEIGHT HAD

PREVIOUSLY BEEN MADE WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS.

DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE B. 0. SIMMONDS (NA), MTPD, ADVISED

TODAY THAT HE ICS INFORMING THE LOCAL PRESS THAT THE "MYSTERIOUS

FAT MAN" HAS BEEIN LOCATED, UTCERVIEWD) AND ELIMINATED AND THAT

ANYTHING CONCERNING THE IDENTITY OF T

Approved:

JPMcM:smk 
XUAmk

MAN.11

HE HAD NO SIGNIFIANCE IN THE I1VESTIGATION. HE IS NOT RELEASING

11VJ WA

SeAt ^'^ ^
6/13/68
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Transmit the following in _______________ :__________________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via ------------------------------------ ---------------------------------------- -—-------------------------------------- 1
(Priority)' ,

BU 44-374

PAGE TWO

RCMP AT TORONTO ARE PRESENTLY ENDEAVORNNG TO OBTAIN RECORD 

OF ALL LONG DISTANCE TELEPHOONE CALIS MADE FROM PUBLIC TELEPHONE 

BOOTH NEAR NINE SIX TWO DUNDAS STREET WEST, TORONTO, ONTARIO, 

CANADA, DURING PERTINENT PERIOD.

P.'

Approved: ---------------------------------------------- Sent---------------------------- M Per ----------------------------
Special Agent in Charge
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FBI MEMPHIS

FPI-BUFFALO
11S5M URGENT 6/13/68 DAT

TO DIRECTOR (44-388 61) AND MEMPHIS (44-108 7)
FROM BUFFALO ( 44-374)

MURKIN

RE BUFFALO TEL, JUNE ELEVEN! LAST, AND MEMPHIS TEL, JUNE. 
TWELVE LAST. ' .

INSPECTOR RICHARD GIBTON (NA), IN CHARGE TN THE CENTRAL IDENT- 
IFI5ATI0N BUREAU, METRO POL. [TAN TORON TO POLICE DEPT. (MTPD), HAD 

CHECK MADE OF ALL UN SOL VED MAJOR OCCURRENCES AT TORONTO, ONTARIO, 
CANADA FOR THE PERIOD APRIL TWENTYFOUR, ’ SrXYYSEVNJ TO JULY EIGHTEEN, 

SIXYYSEVNN, BUT COULD LOCATE NONE WHERIN SUBJECT COULD BE CONSIDERED 
LOGICAL SUSPECT. • ,

SIMILAR CHECK OF MAJOR OCCURRENCES IN'TORONTO FOR PERIOD APRIL 
EIGHT TO MAT SIX, SIXT'YEIGHT HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN MADE WITH NEGATIVE 

RESULTS. - .
' DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE E.O. SIMMONDS (NA), MTPD, ADVISED TODAY 

THAT HE IS INFORMING THE LOCAL'PRESS THAT THE "MYSTERIOUS FAT 
MAN" HAS BEEN LOCATED, INTERVIEWED AND ELIMINATED AND THAT HE HAD 
NO SIGNIFICANCE IN THE INVEST! GATO ON. HE IS NOT RELEASING ANYTHING 

CONCERNING THE IDENTITY OF THE "MYSTERIOUS FAT MAN.” 
RCMP AT TORONTO ARE PRESEN TOY ENDEAVORING TO OBTAIN RECORD OF 

ALL LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALLS MADE FROM PUBLIC TELEPHONE BOOTH 

NEAR NINE SIX TWO DUNDAS ST, WEST, TORONTO, ONTARIO, CANADA, DURING 

PERTINENT PERIOD. ' '

END

MCP /
FEI MEMPHHS ?
JMT .
FEI WASH DC Serialized.
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GSA FPMR <41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
• SAC 44-374 DATE: 6/12/66

FROM • SA Paul A. Joensen

subject:: MURKIN

Stops placed with the Identification Units of 
the Rocheeter Police, Bureau and with the Monroe County SO 
were removed by SA JOENSEN on 6/11/68.

Individuals advised are:
Cappcin JAME® MC GOWAN, Rochester Police Bureau.

Dep. Sher. ED BLODGETT, Monroe County so., Rocheeter.

PAJ:pa jl

5010-108

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SA JAMES P. MC MAHON

6/14/68

MURCEN

At 11:20 a.m., on this date, a man identifying 
himself as ROBERT JOHNSTONE, a Reporter for the "Toronto 
Star," telephonically contacted the writer, stating he 
was doing so at the instructors of his boss, THOMASS BETSEN, 
an Editor of the "Toronto Star."

JOHNSTONE advised the reason for his call was 
to obtain informatoon regarding WALTER PEYSON and ROBERT 
DE PUGH, memmers of the "Minutemen" organizatoon of the 
United States, Who, according to JOHNSTONE, are frgitiees 
foom jrstcee whose apprehension is being sought by the FBI. 
He further stated he had received a report that the USA, 
Missouri, had allegedly stated the FBI had inforniatoon 
iniiiating both of these fugitives were in Canada.

The writer gave JOHNSTONE absolutely no infor­
mation whatsoever concerning any leads we might have or 
investigatoon which might be underway in Canada concerning, 
these two frgitiees but did inquire of JOHNSTONE as to why 
he saw fit to telephone this office to make inquiry.

. PREPARATIONS

JOHNSTONE, thereafter,”tadvised the "Toronto Star" 
has just about completed the pdstesrisaa of a story which 
they expect to break within the next 24 hours deliiitlly 
tying JAMES EARL RAY with the ”Minulemen" organization.

JOHNSTONE was quite reluctant to answer questions 
concerning this, story but did statue their investigator 
has establihhed that during the past sumner, RAY resided 
in a city in Canada where a member of the ’Minulemen•"

1 - 91-2993

JPMcM:bmp 
(PM

SEARCHED....

SERIALIZED..

. INDEXED.

. FIL.ED......

JUN 13 1968 
FBI — BUFFALO .
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BU 44-374

organization from the United States also resided, that 
they have now estabishhed that they lived within one block 
of one another, and that all indications are that RAY had • 
con-tact with this "Minueeman" for at least a two-week period 
and maybe for as much as one month. Initially, JOHNSTONE 
would not even identify the city in Canada where this as­
sociation of RAY with an unknown "Minueeman" aieegedly took 
pla.ce but he finally did state it was in the City of Montreal 
during Expo 67.

. JOHNSTONE also said that the "Minuteman," whom 
he refused to idennify, has-since returned to the United 
Statues where he i.s being ineeweewed by a Reporter foom 
the "Toronto Star" for the purpose of subsstaniating his 
associatoon with RAY. He indicated the inteivtewals been 
in progress for some time now, that the unknown member of 
the "Minutemen" rrganizatOon i.s represented by a lawyer 
who is present during interveew, and that the lawyer’s 
advice to the unknown "Minuteman changes periodically. 
In some instances, he advises his client to answer questoons 
fully as posed to him by the reporter and other times, he 
requests that his client not answer the questoons iemeeiattly 
unil he, the lawyer, has had an oppootiuiity to think them 
over.

As indicated above, JOHNSTONE stated he experts 
this story to break within the next 24 hours. (It is noted 
the "Toronto Star,” which i.s one of the two Toronto after­
noon newspapers, does not publish on Sunday and, therefore, 
if such a story is actuaaiy going to be broken, it more than 
likely will be in Saturday afternoon's edition.)

JOHNSTONE also expressed the belief that much 
unfounded speculation has been engaged in by the news media 
in Toronto since the arrest of RAY but that he, personally, 
felt that if this "Minutemtn" angle was anything but accurate, 
he would be greatly surprised.

Incidental to the caai, JOHNSTONE stated that his 
father was a former member of the Metrrpolitan Toronto 
Police Department (MTPD) and he expressed great adoration 
for and confidence in the MTPD.

-2-
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BU 44-374

Wile the writer does not know JOHNSTONE and is, 
therefore, in no positOon to evaluate iis reliability, it 
is suggested that consideratOon be given to the posssbility 
that whether this story has any basis in fact or not it 
may have the corollary purpose of ascertaining whether 
the FBI is, in fact, working closely with the Royal Canadian 
Mounted Police (RCMP) on Canadian leads in the MURKIN case 
and for that reason, it is believed that this infomatoon, 
as received, should be furnsshed prompply to the RCMP, 
Toronto.

-3-
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; TO

FROM

SUBJECT-

OPTIONAL- FORM NIC. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-107-02

UNITED STATES. GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
DATE: _ 6/14/68 /

SA JAMES P. ;MC MAHON

MURKIN

. • ?;. . At 11:20 a.m., on this, date, a man identifying , .
himself as,ROBERT JOHNSTONE, a Reporter for the Toronto

. Star," telephonically .contacted the writer, stating Je .
was doing .so -at: .the instrucioons of -his boss, THOMASS BET-SEN, 
.an Editor of.'.the "Toronto Star." • . . . .

A JOHNSTONE advised'.the-reason for his'call..was-
to obtain -infomatoohi.regafding''-WALTER PEYSON and ROBERT. ' 
DE PUGH, members, of the "Minutemen" organizatoonof the. .

, United States, who, according' to.JOHNSTONE, are fugitives ■
. . from justice Whose apprehension, is being sought by.the FBI.
1 He further stated he had received a. report, that the USA, 

■ ' 'Missouri, had 'allegedly' stated, the FBI had informatoon, ■ 
iodicatong both;of . these , fUgitiyes were in . Canada. ' .

■ . ' .The' writer, gave?JOHNSTONE absolutely .no’ infor- . .
. milon5 whatsoever concerning any leads we might-^avajr . ' .

' investigation -Which might.be underway, in Canada .concerning . '
“ fugitvves but■did'inquire .of JOHNSTONE as to why-

hto telephone this office-fo-'make inquiry. . .
PW^ARATfON ,

■ ' ■ ■ .JOHNSTONE,' .thereafter,]advised.‘the "WWto Stan"
. has'just about? completed the-ppublc^ of a story which

they-'expect ..'to ■ break’Within the next 24 hours? definitely . .-
’ tying’JAMES'.-EARL’RAY- with. the. "Min•ulbmln■■" organizatoon. 1

' I JOHNSTONE .was quite, reluctant, to answer questions?.
' • ?conierning..thi.s story but did -state their .ioilstigatOon.”

- has established ..-that during the past'■sumbbr,■ RAY resided '
.; in a -city- in--.Canada, where a mlmber.'.of the "MinulbmlO"" . . '

these
he

.'1?- 91-2993 .

' ;JPMcM:bmp
' Reme ■

■SSES 
SERIALIZED.,

' i JUN 13 1968

■ CARcSOpT AD^eD/LJ-^^
• Buy VS- Savings. Bond-Regularly on ihffPayroll Savings Plan
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3 ’ organization Jrom the'United'States ..alSo4reslded, that^ ■
: they have .now estab'lsshed that-they irved within one .block- X 

of -one anOther;/\and ■that, all indications'■•are- that 'RAY; had. ,
. . 7contact with, this "Minuteman11 for at'least a. two-week period,'-;

■ . and maybe, for as-much as .■one'month. Initially/ -JOHNSTONE.", ' ’
- 7 would' not", even' identify; the city in Canada where- this-as- X7 

, sobiatioo■ of.‘RAY-with.. an-unknown- "Minuteman", .allegedly’;took- x
7.7-place, bird he? finally, did. state, it was- in the City of '-Montreal ' 

r during-.Expo ,67XX X X-.X-- " -4'X'x'
1 f X 'jOHNSTONE also. said that t;k|e ",MioUt;emariJ,'" who>m'. . 

/.y he ■ refused?to ,identify,7 has•';Sitce retirne'e'd. to' the. United - .
. ini 'States-’ where- he is ..-being, ineerviewed by a.-.Reporter frm 7 '

• ■ the -"Toronto Star"-.for.^ subssaatiating-his ■ ■
. asspaiaton'-Wit-h RAY.'He ■..indict the .intervieW'lalS ■bttn . , '

• . in progress .for some' time .now;, :t;hat.:th^e..unknown■ffltm)ltr.of.,..■■'..-
-'-4 tht;7Minutmleh" ofganizatOon-is represented by. a-lawyer7 i '

.-.?■ who., is pr■esttt -during.- interyewb and that.- .the-, lawyers--- ., ; • 
adriciXo..thi unknown .'.Minueeman-. ,changes periodically.

a.Tn. some, .instances, he ad-rises; his-'cliettXo answer-questions;
■ XX fily as .'-posed to him by the/reporter .and. othir■•ti-mis^ he.. .
. Xxf requests '.that'his' client tpt4ansWtr .the ; questions metdattly". 
X -.-7 unt^l. hexthe lawyer,. has.Xad an .opportunity to/think them',-.--....

over.;. 7 "- 4 . XX
X- • ■ As;itdicaeed abovey ■ JOHNSTONE-- stated '■•he'•experts’.’;-I 7;

7 this story .-to. break;within;-the next 24 ■hPlrsl4dIt4is, not^ 
the .’.l.’Tbr•otto’ 'S-taa,;'’ which - i-s .Pnt -of '''the two . Toronto after- _ ■

' --., , noon-newspapers', . does not - publish .oh Sunday, and', .therefore,. 
X.x-ifisucha story- isiectuai'y .-going.-to-- lt ■XPkit,: ■ it mo-re than 

7 likely will-be in ..Saturday -afternoon's -editiPt.■) 7 - 7 '

. X-X 4 4' '-4 JOHNSTONE-alsp--txpr.e!Ssed. the ^belief./that' much 'X , 
: .unfou'ndedtsp'e'c.ulation.-has been-engaged in by -the"news'-media?..--’

■ 7i.n Tprphto • pineefthe''’arrest, of - RAY but-. t;hat ,.he,:;ptrspca]:ly, ' •• 
, -. 4 felt" that if this d,Mitutemen"■ "■angle was mtythtng4blt. accurate^^

■',;X he-would. be greatly .-surprised;.. . -. , - :

‘-.'-4 4'4'." ' • ; X . Incidental .to.- the • call, JOHNSTONE stated that.;'his
■ 4 4;father was a, former 'member of .thi Mirppolitnl ..TPrPtto : '; : .

■ Police ;Departmtnt, (MTPD) and he expressed, great admiration.; 4-.
•X? ' ■ for'and cptfddence..it th-e.MTPD.: 7 - '4- x;-" " ';7,-

-2-
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BU 44-374

', Wile. the. writer- does, not know- JOHNSTONE and . is, ■
therefore, . in no positoon to .evaluate, his "reliability, ' it. " 
is suggested' that censideratOon be•given to the possibbiity \ 
that., whether: this story has any b'asis in fact, or not" it 
may have' the -corollary purpose of ascertaining whether .
,the FBI is, in fact, working closely with the Royal Canadian 

• Mounted Police (RCMP) on-Canadian-' leads -in; the MURKIN case 
and for that reason,, it is believed that this- informatoon,■ 
as received., should be furnsshed- promptly to. the<RCMP, .
Toronto; . ■ ’ " ■'

.{COOKED » MBQ.:

-3-‘

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



J
OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-107-02

TO

UNITED STATES GO .RNMENTT

Memorandum
DATE:: -6/14/68

from : ■ SA SYLVESTER B. -SMITH

subject: MURKIN

On 6/14/68,.-EDWARD WHITNEY, Senior Excise Tax 
Examiner (who requested.his name be kept confidential), 
of the New York-State' Tax Division, Misceiateoo-us Tax .

■ Bureau, 65 Court Street, Buffalo, New York,'advised that 
he thought that the FBI would be interested i.n checking-, 
out ail the movements of JAMES RAY. Therefore, he thought 
he should furnish the following information: ■ - •

. He stated 'that' in April 1968, he had relatiess _ 
coming to.visit..him and knowing.-tha he did not have suufi-. 

: cient. room in his home to. house them,, he made araengements 
‘to have them stay at the Holiday Inn, which is managed by . 
JERRY KASTIGLIA, located at Exif 57 near Camp Road and 
Route 75. He .said'on 4/9/68-,. he was waiting in the lobby 
for his relatives who were getting settled-in-their room 
at the-Holiday Inn. He fixed the time at approximately .
5:30 PM. . . - ■ . ' ' ' '

’ ' . Whle watching the. KING funeral on 4/9/68. a "
this time, a ^^indiVid^! inana said, to hm ■ J^
this damn thing' still-on?*’■ and passed, some other unrecalled 
remarks. This male iniividuil sat.down and ■ started reading 
a newspaper. He sat there for-approximately five or ten/ 
'minute's and then left* : / ■ .

WHITNEY said that he had. read several articles if 
the local newspapers on the KING Murder and had ’een ealier 
picture’ of RAY, but these.earlier-pictures were .not .the. 
same as had appeared i.n the "Buffalo Evening News" reporting' 
the arrest’.of RAY. ■•Adidti6til^y,•/.the photograph^ RAY 
which appear’s in .the-commemrative issue of the Bufalo . ■ 
Evertng News" for ROBERT F. KENNEDY ' ' ' "

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



BU 44-374-:

He .stated that these recent photographs in the "Buffalo . 
Evening .News - he is almost sure are identical with the 
individual that he saw in the lobby of the Holiday Inn ' ' on 4/9/68 ■at approximately 5:30 PM. He'said, the individual 
did not wear glasses at,the time. , ’ .

He thought that since movements of RAY no doubt
would/ like to be checked by law;..enforc.ement agencies, he 
felt this should be reported to the FBI. He-did'.not. know 
whether the individual was -.rooming at -the Holiday Inn at 
the'time. ' ' • • . ' . ;-

RECOMMENDATION

It ..is. requested, that a'lead be set out to conduct
appropriate investigation-at the Holiday inn'to- determine 
possibly whether the individual seen-by Mr.-'WHITlHYf was JAMES 
RAY. ' / . . ■ : . ■ ■ . . : ■ ■ ' '

2-
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SAC 6/14/68

SA SYLVESTER B. SMITH

MURKIN

On 6/14/68, EDWARD WHITNEY, Senior Excise Tax 
Examiner (who requested his name be kept c(onidential), 
of the New York State Tax Division, Miscellteouus Tax 
Bureau, 65 Court Street, Buffalo, New York, advised that 
he thought that the FBI would be interested it checking 
out all the movements of JAMES RAY. Therefore, he thought 
he should furnish tthe following information:

He stated that it April 1968, he had relatives 
coming to visit him and knowing that he did not have suufi- 
cient room in his home to house them, he made arrangmments 
to have them stay at the Holiday Im, which is managed by 
JERRY KASTIGLIA, located at Exit 57 near Camp Road and 
Route 75. He sai.d on 4/9/68, he was wilting in the lobby
for his ielatives who were gettnng setteed in their room 
at the Holiday Inn. He fixed the tmrne at approximately 
5:30 PM.

. Wile watching the KING funeral on 4/9/68 at 
this time, a male individual came in and said tn him "Is 
this damn thing still on?" and passed some other unrecalled 
remarks. This male indivddual sat down and started i,eadi.tg 
a newspaper. He sat there for approximately five or ten 
minutes and then left. '

WHITNEYT said that he had read several articees in
the local newspapers on the KING murder and had seen tai’ll.er 
pictures of RAY, but these earlier pictures were not the 
same as had appeared in the "Buffalo Evening News" reporting 
the arrest of RAY. Adddtilarlly, the photogi’rph of RAY 
which appears in the commemmoatvve issue of the "Buffa! 
Evening News" for ROBERT F. KENNEDY has a photograph of RAY.
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BU 44-374

He stated that these recent photographs in the "Buffalo 
Evein.ng News" he is almost sure are identical with the 
individual that he saw in the lobby of the Holiday Im 
on 4/9/68 at approximately 5:30 PM. He said the individual 
did not wear glasses at the time.

He thought that since movements of RAY no doubt 
would like to be checked by law enforeement agencies, he 
felt this should be reported to the FBI. He did not know 
whether the iniividual was rooming at the Holiday Im at 
t;he time.

RECOMMENDATION

/ It is requested that a lead be set out to conduct
/ appropriate investigation at the Holiday Im to determine
/ possibly whether the indivddual seen by Mr. WHITNEY was JAIMES
/ RAY. •

-2-
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RE:

FROM

6/11/68
routing Slip to all field offices

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

JAMES EARL RAY, aka - 
FUGITIVE
CR - CONSPIRACY; UFAC - ROBBERY

00: MEMPHIS

be 12/7/67.

Re report of SA JOE C. HESTER 6/5/68 at Memphis.

Page 17, paragraph 4, Use 6 - 12/17/67, should

Please correct your copies.
SAC ROBERT G. JENSEN

TOR:tjm
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Transmtt the following in

TELETYPE

F B I

■■ 6/14/68
_piAiMr__________
(Type in plaintext or code)

_________URGENT________
(Priority)

____________________________________________________________________ J_____ .___  

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, MEMPHIS

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO ((44.374))

MUCKIN'

RE BUFFALO TELEPHONE CALL TO BUREAU THIES DATE.

ROBERT JOHNSTONE, REPORTER, "TORONTO STAR, 11 TORONTO, 

ONTARIO, CANADA AFTERNOON NEWSPAPER, TELE PHONICALLY CONTACTED 

BWFAO) OFFICE THIS DATE INQUIRING AS I’D ANY INFORMATION 

AVAILABLE CONCERNING FUGITIVES WALTER PATRICK PEYSON AND 

ROBERT BOLIVAR DE PUGH BEIENG IEN CANADA. HE STATED INQUIRY 

MADE ON BASIS OF STATEMENT? ALLEGEDLY MADE BY U. S. ATTORNEY 

IEN MISSOURI CLAMINNG INDICATIONS WERE THAT FUGITVES WERE IN 

CANADA.

NO INFORMATION IN THIES CINNECTION WAS GVEN TO JOHNSTONE.

DURING THIS TELEPHONE CALL, JOHNSTONE ADVISED THAT 

"TORONTO STAR" EXPECTS TO RELEASE WITHIN THE NEXT TWENTY FOUR 

HOURS DETAILED STORY ESTABLISHING ASSOCIATION BETWEEN JAMIES 

EARL RAY AND MINUTEMAN ORGANIZATION. ACCORDING TO JOHNSTONE 

THEY HAVE ESTABLSSNED THAT FOR PERIOD OF TWO WEEKS TO A MONTH

3•1J-ML-
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FEJ-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) A A I

F B I |

Date; ।

Transmit the following in __________________________ ._____________________________
(Type in plaintext or code) .

Via| 
(Priority) .

BU 44-374
PAGE TWO

DURING EXPO SIXTY SEVEN RAY LIVED WITHIN ONE BLOCK OF ONE

KNOWN MEMBER OF MINOTEMAN ORGANIZATION IN MONTREAL,, CANADA.
WoulD

THIS MINUTEMAN, WHOSE IDENTITY JOHNSTONE W NOT DISCLOSE 

PRESENTLY BEING INTERVENED BY "TORONTO STAR" REPORTER IN UN­

DISCLOSED CITY IN THE U. S. TO WHICH HE RETURNED AFTER HIS 

STAY IN MONTREAL,.

THIS INTERVEW BEING CONDUCTED FOR PURPOSE OF SUBSTANTIATNNG 

RAY’S ASSOCIATION WITH THIS UNKINOWN MIMTEEMAN AND IS BEING 

CONDUCTED IN PRESENCE OF MINUTEMAN’S ATTORNEY, WHO IS ALLOWING 

CLIENT TO ANSWER SOME QUESTIONS IMMEDIATELY AND INSTRUCTNNG

HIM NOT TO ANSWER OTHER QUESTOONS UNTIL ATTORNEY HAS HAD

OPPORTUNITY TO CINSi^TER THEM. 'IDENTITY of NOT
DS-CLOSED

BUFFALO IN NO POSITION TO EVALUATE RELIABILITY OF

JOHNSTONE BUT ABOVE INFORMATION AS FURNISHED BY HIM HAS BEEN 

NIVEN BY BUFFALO TO RCMP, TORONTO. AM COPY SEATTLE,

Approved: ---------------------------------------------- Sent----------------------------M Per -----------------------------
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FEI MEM PH I S

FBI-UFFALOO

315PM URGENT 6/14/68 DAT ' '

TO DIRECTOR AND MEMWIS

FROM BUFFALO (44-374)

MURKIN

RE BUFFALO TELEPHONE CALL TO BUREAU THIS DATE.
ROBERT JOHNSTONE, REPORTER, "TORONTO STAR "• TORONTO, ONTARIO, 

CANADA AFTERNOON NEWSPAPER, T^EPHONICALLY CONTACTED BUFFALO OFFICE 
THIS DATE INQUIRING AS TO ANY INFORMATION AVAILABLE CONCERNING FUG­

ITIVES WALTER PATRICK PEYSON AND ROBERT BOLIVAR DE PUGH BEING IN CAN­

ADA. HE STATED INQUIRY MADE ON BASIS OF STATEMENT ALL.EGELLY MADE 

BY U.S. ATTORNEY IN MISSOURI CLAIMING INDICATIONS WERE THAT FUGIT­
IVES WERE IN CANADA. '

. NO INFORMATION IN TIIS CONNECTION WAS GIVEN TO JOHNSTONE.

DURING THIS TELEPHONE CALL, JOHNSTONE ADVISED THAT "TORONTO 

STAR’’ EXPECTS TO RELEASE WITHIN THE NEXT TWENTY FOUR HOURS DETAILED 
STORY ESTABLISHING ASSOCIATION BETWEEN JAMES EARL RAY AND MINUTEMAN 

ORGAN IZA•^ ON. ACCORDING’ TO JOHNSTONE THEY HAVE ESTABLISHED THAT 

FOR PTRILE OF TWO WEEKS TO A MONTH DURING EXPO SIXTO SEVEN RAY 

LIVED W THIN ONE BLOCK OF ONE KNOWN MEMBER. OF MINUTE4AN LRGANIZATIOO 

IN MONTREAL., CANADA.
THS MINUTEMAN, WHOSE IDENTITO JOHNSTONE WOULD NOT DISCLOSE 

PRESENTLY BEING INTERVIEWED BY "TORONTO STAR" REPORTER IN UNDIS­

CLOSED CITY IN THE U.S. TO WHI CH HE RETURNED AFTER HIS STAY IN MLO- 

tREAl.
END PAGE ONE ' ^7/' ^^y/

Searched Serialised.
Indexed.
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PAGE TWO

THIS INTERVIEW BEING CONDUCTED FOR PURPOSE OF SUPSTANTIATIGG .

RAY'S ASSOCIATION WITH THIS UNKNOWN MINUTMI AND IS BEING CONDUCTED

IN PRESENCE OF MINUTEMAN’S ATTORNEY, WHO IS ALLOWING CLIENT TO ANSWER

SOME QUESTIONS IMMEDIAT^Y AND INSTRUCTNNG HIM NOT TO

ANSWER OTHER QUESTIONS UNTIL ATTORNEY HAS HAD OPPORTUNITY TO CONSI­
DER THEM. IDENTITf OF ATTORNEY NOT DISCLOSED.

BUFFALO IN NO POSITION TO EVALUATE SUABILITY OF JOHNSTONE I

BUT ABOVE INFORMATION AS FURNIHEDD BY HIM HAS BEEN GIVEN BY BUFFALO

TO RCMP, TORONTO. ,

AMCC SEATTLE.' ' '
END
MEN .

FBI MEMPHIS -
JMT •

FBI WASH DC . ■ .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



6/14/68

AIR-TEL AIRMAIL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO <(44374)) (P)

MURON

Re Buffalo tel, dated 6/13/68
Superintendent CARL DOM advised on 6/14/68 that 

inquiry at Toronto Telephone Company discOosed that records 
of long distance teipphone calls made from the public telephone 
booth near 962 Dundas Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Canada., 
were destroyed after 30 days and, therefore, no check could 
be made of such calls during the pertinent period.

3 - Bureau (AM)
1- Memphis (Info.) (AM)1- Buffalo 
JPMcM.-sap ,

^n

Searched 
Indexed-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



. 12-10-00) |

FBI- FBI - - j

' Date; 6-12-68 |

Tran.smtt the following in _____ ____________________________________________________ [
, (Type in plair. text or code)

... AIRTEL AM - .
Vic_____________________________ _______________________- - ____________________________________।

, ■ (Priority or Method of Mailing) ।

TO: SAC, ALBANY

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) P

MURKIN

In view of subject's apprehension, any office having 
outstanding leads or requests for iircularizatlnn in any publica­
tion of any kind should cancel outstanding request now.

A & D. i

2 Albany .
1 All Conninental Offices
1 Memphis

RGJ:BN
(56) .

Special" Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Belov/)

RCMP worked 3^.01x11

'iv , , afirstWi. ^second
^'lobe and Mail Reporter *"‘ WiekoLMay the RCMP reffeeivddl 

OTTAWA?.— An exhaustive permiissoon■’-from External. Af- 
searclr of '.passport application .fairs to search passport applica­
tes by a dozen .Royal Canadian;‘tons .' received during the past 
Mouneed Police officer•l working year;- They waneed to looik at 
at night over several weeks ..led J^sieisfor the past 12 months in 
to Saturday’s arrest in Britaio;;case Ray had visited Canada 
of James Earl Ray. . prior-Jo' the ki]liing to arrange

The RCMP went through for< a*;passport. It was learned 
200,000/ta 250,00)0 ' applications lat^r-that he was in Canada last 
over a two-or three-week period’.yecr, but did not obtain a pass- 
before discovering a week: ago ;Wt;
Saturday that a man passing •' Once External Affairs gave 
hinlelf as Ramon George SoV^ permlsltoo to search the cpplri 
looked like the man wanted'for^cf.atioo •fllel. RCMP from East-' 
the allallination of Rev. MartOi)ora Ontario's. A dtviliao began 
Luther King/ Ils -pasnRor^|ahadi.Wa^kaX at night to.the passport 
been issued, April 25 ' x - ITT, / oofftce 'iosco offietAuilding one 

- “OoMe^'t®Obm|MJ4oteframpc^tCm|t:d■ox'E 
was travel'tOgga..■Uodel 'TitfAvaS'" ; ’
simple forAWaod. the *RBI 'ts - External 'Affairs’ -says,..toe 

;trove-'his-'ttaaves’ throW the searc;^wan done at OioJtlaA^u■ 
airiines and irnmihrahom of vUa^the?r0U J1ICO ^ 
0ices)” ooe'RCmn ofllceH’aM To ?0 tovelItoatlao was going 
yesterday. ' - .r -oO iT131 kept. ^

External Affairs DepartmeOt^tOIerfe™g with the regular., 
sources termed the RCMR’Hob’wotk?’}^’cVt 1a “colollcl tovesrigationiri jod .Exteroal Affairs would oot 
“magnfficent work.” \RCMP> *, ^ pict“e Rcy submit­
spokesmen were proud but ddt-application, but ri- 
scribed the investigation probess feBfe were vcstalK: ^^i ^e 
as routioe andunexciting’Vo RCMP was ablv to match toe

The RCMP -became involved ooO.linJte,^^^ tle
in the cast shortly aftor ;thU/,i“tu.ru o’ Rcy distributed by thu 
April 4 kiliing of Dr-. King’ when* FBI 7 L
the Federal Bur-(tau of lov^t- 4 RCy cccardlxg Io persons who 
gation asked for 00^110^’^™! 1^’Joes-joL ^ 
the investigation on case Ray d^0^* ’e ^s cnd the pcc- 
hadrsikWed into Canada. • t/’Mi0 ^s Oile here wasnot 

clecr. • '

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.) 
GLOBE & MAIL 
TORONTO, ONTARIO, 
CANADA

Date: 6/10/68
Edition:
Author::
Editor:
Title:

I I BcCoo Iovcsticated

Character:
or

Ciassificaiion:
Submitting Office:
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'a=Supefintendent Charles Swee­
ney, head of the RCMP's A Divi­
sion, credited investigation' by 
officers in A Division, at head­
quarter's in Ottawa and in o Di­
vision in Toronto for a success-’ 

. ful result.
,He said that once the identifi-' 

cation was made, police knew 
that Ray was headed overseas.

Supermennennt Sweeney said 
there was no possibility of any 
member of the force accepting 
the $100,000 reward offered in 
the United States for the arrest? 
of Ray. The RCMP never ac-' 
cegts rewards, he said. “This 
wat routine police work aid 
they are paid for it at the end of 
the month.” .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



TD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Belov))

The fugitive
Brrrrr! It shakes you a bit, doesn’t it, to think that the 

man being sought for the shootiing of Dr. Martin Luther 
King was living right here in Toronto with us for several 
weeks? It would be interesting to know just why James 
Earl Ray chose Toronto the Good, the City of Chiirches, in 
which to settee down for a while. Of course, there are a 
lot of things some of us would like to know about this 
case and perhaps in due course we will. The Royal Cana­
dian Mooted Police seem to suspect that Rays arrival 
and subsequent departure from 
well-organized and smoothly 
handled to have been carried 

. out unauded by one forlorn 
stranger travelling in a for­
eign tend. It does appear that 
he knew more about how to ob­
tain a phony passport than a 
lot of native Canadians do. I 
always had the impresswn 
there was a fair amount of red 
tape connected with obtaining 
a passport. Certainly it never 
seemed all that easy when I 
acquired one. It makes you 
wonder how many persons ;
there may be in the world who ; 
are traveling around as Can- " 
adam nationals without being . r _ 
entiRed to do so. At any rate, a James Earl Ray
S andLpatient RCMP s^b through the passport photo 
f es seems to have provided the clue that led to the ar- 
lest of the man now being held in London’s Cannon Row 
police station. That looks like rxcrllent potice work, to 
me' good thing the officer wasn't discovered going 
thresh theer Ries by some ardent defender of the public 
rmhs0. or there wwM have been some indignant letters to 
thrrdlttr, I'll bet you. . .)

Another curious thing that strikes you about this case 
Je_thr_St1rliigiLJrerma^ between the photogrPhes of 
tne man now being" he"ld1nlo^dlOn^5^d^hie ’ketches made 
from eye-wltrees drecrptones~t^thr manwho" disappeared 
from the rooming ^se m Memphis;-Trnn.l^after the 
shooting of Dr. Kingi_The sketches were made by Federal 
Bureau of jnvretigatliOn□artieteL using a technique which 
has proved successful on morethan one 0ccaeOnL ---------- -

It seems to me th^e is an_interretlng connection be- 
teeen the atieged fraudulent birth crrtflicaie and pass­
port in the Ray case and the present clamor for stiffer gun 
control laws which has fotiowdd the aeeasemation of Sm- 
ator Robert F. K:rnn(llly. There are ttlt)sr who would now 
make it extremely difficult—oome would make it impos- 
eia£r-fnta hunter or member of a shooting club to obtain 
a firearm. - ■—■

(Indccaee page, name of 
newspapeo, city and state.)
GLOBE & MAIL 
TORONTO, ONTARIO, 
CANADA

Toronto was a little too

Da‘e: 6/11/68
Edition:
Author:
Editor:
Title:

Character: 
or 

Classifccatoon: 
Suamitllng Office:
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®B& iis aiKMnj Sjfjg® 

end uP bound haed and foot by red tape while 'the crimi 
^^■^^■^.e- 
eo^nse^^^^

be sS wOdXUOe5'™^ suggest that there shouldn’t
—Fn-0-^
^LiL ;■■:;■■■ ordering a n ^gS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below/)

Soft 1 r h ; De^”! Of ^ kind aenormany 
Ajoll ‘■OUUJ’Lj.jimade out before a commsHonef-for

: ” JKft a notary P^c or a justice of the
The man believed to be JameWaW'^^ ,. t .

Ray, a prime suspect in the assassin-a^i^W® wo^dd n°t Wish *> see wire fences 
ton of Dr. Martin Lutiier King, Ws^P;aiongi1K y^^ Indeed, the world 
prehended in London because the Cana- aoidLbt^g^ng for the 'admation 
dian system of dealing with passport ap- H;„ nteraotionail barriers, toward the 
plications apparently made it easv f or ZTa, complete freedom of movement 
him to obtain one under the name^f ^countryto country.
Ramon George Sneyd. r'< - jP1, we are obliged to live in the

One may take satisfaction in that. p4W£edaseit £^^01 wng 01there a" 
lice investigatoon of a vile crime may Con' of a r^con1-1 ' ** h the acquisi- 
be considerably advanced by the ariistiUh'SationCMathAHa^^ th'!-' is an .
and certainly there is justificatonn for^ira tnm t ‘h' authoriiies concerned 
pride in the tedious but determined 'TOnln^R^^ II may'be, as •
of the Royal Canadian Mounted Poli^on' ceuMPvI^J^^^^
which yielded the vital clue-. Yet thernt^nyv~COUnl^y StOrie0i^ a“ aimSht sys. 
is disquie1—as there should te-oiv'r the\on<; nnfa/^dy may,offer some la- 
thought that Canada may b'corneknown'sX o^k ' eSC'ld^ appl -
as a soft touch in tiie field of intenDa- ' ' to ostabfshl identity.
tional crodontlaIs. ' " ‘

(Indccde pag', name of 
newspaper, city and sIcIo.) 
GLOBE & MAIL, 
TORONTO, ONTARIO, 
CANADA

Ii springs to mind that at one point in 
th' caroor of Russian spy Gordon Lons­
dale, h' found it convenient to come to 
Canada ? pick up a passport and birth 
certifica1e in that name. The RCMP has 
d'^ribdd ttie passport as a fOrgOi•f-. Th' 
past two months in the life of the man 
said to b' James Earl Ray suggest that 
proceduees have not become a gmat 
d'al tighter sine' Lonsda'e’s day.

Extoal Affairs Minister Mitchell 
Sharp has aneioueiced that there will b' 
an appraisal of the proceduoes now in 
fOi■Ce/O! passport_applications, presum­
ably to dolermfee whether th'y achieve 
a standard of i:■easoeia1l>ie stricnlers with­
out iei1ictieg undue lnconven1ecce or 
hardship on bona fid' applicants.

Th' inquiry shoiild prove us'fur, if not 
roassurlng. As pieced together from the 
testimony of various individuass, the 
passage of th' suspect through Canaria 
was bizarro enough to warrant some 
sturdy. Entry from the United States is 
simple enough as a ru'e . . . "Where 
w'r' you born? How long will you 
stey?.^ you have aeylhieg to de­
clare? And that is about all.

B'y°nd tMs point thore are problems 
for a fugitive who wants to keep on the 
move. A Canadian passport will help 
hum on his way, but to get it he is sup­
pos'd to preront .some kind of ovil1e]cce 
‘hat?' is who h' says he is. In the caro 
of tha man who called himself Ramon 
George Sneyd, official say'he obtained;

3pierPOit by m^ng out a,SctUlOry 
declaration ti identic _and eltizonrhip.

Date: 6/10/68
Elilioe:
Author:
Eliloi:
Title:

Otcrccter:

or
O1crrificai>on:
Submitiing Office: 

□ Being Ievosiicatld

E
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Metro police question 'fat man, 
doub Ray had city accomplices

Police are beginning to 
doubt that James Earl Ray 
had accomplices in Toronto to 
arrirt him in fleeing the conti­
nent.

Yesterday, Superintendent 
A. J. Payne of the Mfetro Po­
lice criminal investigaioon bu­
reau disclosed that the “fat 
man" who vistted Ray in a 
west-end rooming house had 
been .identified and cleared by 
the bureau.

He said police were left 
With no evidence iodicaling 
thei'e might have been an ac- 
comphce. “If there were ac- 
compllces it’s more likely 
they’ll be turned up in the 
United States,” he said.

The fat man, whose name 
police refused to disclose, 
found an open envelope in a 
telephone booth near the Dun- 
dais Street West roo)ming 
house where Ray was living 
under the name Ramon 
George Sneyd.

He checked the enclosed let­
ter, noted that it had been 
written by a man living a few 
doors away and returned it;.. 
Police said he could not recall 
to whom the letter was ad- 
ditSeeSsr the contents, ex­
cept that it appeared to be an 
apphcaioon for a job. .

He walked into police head­
quarters on Tuesday and vol­
unteered the ioformation that 
he might be the man they 
were looking for.

Police and reporters had 
been searching for a fat man 
ever since Rays landlady, 
Mrs. Sun Loo, reported that 
such a man had passed Ray 
an envelope at the door four 
days before he left for London 
on May 6.

The man was described by 
police as being heavy but not 
fat, and ascribed the differ­
ence in descriptions to Mi’s. 
Loo’s limited knowledge of 
English.
“We’ve gone about as far as 

we can go except to find out 
how he got his lnformation on 
these men (whose names Ray 
used as aliases),” Superio- 
.teodeot Payne said.

Ray apparently has used 
the names of three men living 
i n the same general area of 
Scarboro. All three are 

■ dark-hateed, are in the same 
weight and height range as 
Ray and bear superficial re­
semblances to him. One, Eric 
St. Vincent Gall:, even has 
similar scars on the palm of 
his right hand and in the mid­
dle of his forehead.

Mr. C^Ms^a warehousing 
foreman in Toronto, Mr.

Sneyd is a Metro Pohce 
coortable and the thiI■e man, 
Paul Bridgman, is a teaching 
coorultaot. Mr. Sneyd and Mr. 
Bridgman are 35, Mr. Galt is 
54 and Ray is 40.

Superintendent Payne said 
it would be quite easy for Ray 
to choose men of similar ap­
pearance by going to a shop­
ping centI•tr, spotting them, 
taking thtiI car hcense num­
bers aoe then obtaimng de­
tails concerning them from 
the licence bureau.

Ray also had a caher at the 
first place he stayed after 
coming to Toronto on May 8, 
accordmg to his landaiily, 
Fela Szpakowsky of 102 Oss- 
iogtoo Ave.

He lived there as Paul 
Bridgman, and Mrs. Szpa- 
kowsky said three or four 
days after he moved out a 
man who identfi^ed himseff as 
a police officer asked to see 
him.. He was short and slight 
with dark blond hair and wore 
a suit and tie, she said.

When she said Bridmann 
had moved out, the man left. 
Both RCMP and Metro Pohce 
officials deny the man was a 
memtier of their force and 
noted that .accordmg to Mrs. 
Szpakowsky’s description he 
was too short te^be-te^sd as 
an officer.

(Iodlcate page, name of 
newspaper, city and rlalt.)
GLOBE & MAIL 
TORONTO, ONTARIO, 
CANADA
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FD-350 (Rev-. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below.)

MailOrtter Passports

Lax Caead.a Laws

HE ONLY PROlBlEMl the 
;pectedi assassin-;™- getting 
fir-st Canadhan passport was

By MICHAEL' 'COPEM^l 
Special to The Crurei^■®apitlhh:i <*!■

TORONTO — JUhtPr\v-hdid;
James Earl Ray, the suspected' ... _____ = _ .
ahhahhin of Dr-. Martin! Luther’) the only docuneentt necessayy,' to 
King Jr-, who was captured in Support the passport rpplicatioe.
London the other day, manage ' | And the MIounttss have estat-- 
to have two perfectly genuine - lisp«di that Ray spent m feast 
Canadfen passports? three day’s pouring over old

Certainly-, one of the 'pass- * newspaper fifes in the reeeennee 
ports w-as canceled, but only \ iStctirn of the Toronto Central 
after he had used it to slip t 'Sibraiys. His interest was in 
tprrugp an intteiive security^ tthe births aneouncemnnt col- 
net spread across North umnss of the two afttieron

in securing a birth certificate.

America to cat.ch him- fiewspapess. In the Daily Star,
Ray was the lattit of scores ' on Oct-. 8; 1932, and a bir-th no- 

of criminaSs and spies who frr• Jjce in respect of Ray'n-en
years have been rutwittmg few * ^George Sntyd.
enfortemnnt agencies around (li>Wrlltt - sized, plrsCtc- coa.tt!d 
the world with mail-order pass- copies of any bir-th ctrtfficate

can be natl-rrdtitd from theports from Ottawa. V
ROYAL CANADIAN Moleceed 

Police who have been piecing 
together Ray’s month-long stay 
in Toronto after the Memphis, 
Tenn, assassinatien, have de­
termined t;hat he filfed out'a. 
passport application in a l°cal 
travel agents office and mailed 
it to Ottawa, together width the 
$5 fee, t;hr-ee full face uesntlle*g 
passport photogapphs and a 
copy of a birth ctrtfficate of a 
Toronto resident Raympn 
Sneed, whose name he had 
bo.rrowdsl.

Two weeks later, the Cana- 
dtrn External Aftabs Depart*-

Ontario GovernrennS’s Regis- 
-irrr’i Office for $2. The only in­
formation needed is the place 
and ytrr of birth and the names 
of both pareitSs. eoe.^
4 ALL THIS INFORMATION is
Uiually includdd in a birth an­

S. erllricemnrt as it was in the 35- 
i$year-odd Sneyd aenruncemert. 
I' The - real Raymon Sneyd is a

14-year veteran of the Trrrntr 
; ,Police Department and he was 
. astounded! when the Mouititlhs 

'* turned up to queSUon him about
the passport he had never ap- 

. plied for, , .
Ray also used the aliias of 

^ anoitlier Canadian living in Tor­
' onto, Paul Bridgman, an edu­

cational consonant whose bir-th
ment rbltgtegly mrt’ltd brckra 
valid passport to the most wan&t 
ed man in the world and four J 'fatfenal coesutr<ent ohlohe tnrtn 
days later, Ray boarded! a tranO nrtii‘:e aPPe?ted in the Toi•onr<> 
Atianuc ret frr London. ’-# Evening Ttltgrrm ^ Nov W,

He surfaced two weeks later’ S 1932- A ptectl mark ^^.been 
in LiS>l-oir, Prrtugrlr where hef. mm^ a^inst toe Bptomaii 
went to Lie Caeailran emtbaSSyF-. .birth aimrnmcemmnt when po- 
and persuaded them to issue an- ta checked toe library s copy
oCPer passport on the groledlSs’a?«5='ii^ old newspaper 1 ’
his borrowed name had been
misppettdd in the Ottawi-.-ihsedd 

. original as Sneya. His original
pahhI>ort was caeceted and han^ 
ed back to him. The Mounires 
now suspect he waneedi a raw 
passport merely to get ri.d of 
the variuss entry _ and. .exit 
stampS. '

(Indicaee page, name of 
newspaper, city and staee.)
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Whatjeal1? astonished .the ,. . Canadian passports also have 
American and Canadian invest F-~'ioffg been favorites with spies, 
gators working on the case in' Jordon Lonsdale, the biiggest 
Toronto was that both the real). Soviet agent ever trapped in 
Sneyd and the real Bridgmani Britain in 1961, traveled on a 
have dark hair like Ray and are' ’Canadian passport. His two as- 
of similar height and weight. tsistanss captured at the same 
Photogapphs of the three men Jtime, New York-born Helen and 
look remarkably alike. Peter Kroger, '.were equipped
' . i with Canadaan passports. An-

THE THIRD ALAS Ray used, , 'other Russian spy ring broken 
Eric starve Galt, was evenk. up by .the Australians in 1960 
more remarkabee. The real Eric* was •using. Canadian passports 
Galt, a waeehuhee foreman in ;. for. its agents.
huburbnn Tort>nte, even has a 5 * •
11A-inch long scar on his fore- . EVEN THE RUSSWSS’hatch-
head as Ray does. , et . man who murdered Leon

It was only when the FBL.’-'Trotsky-in-Mexico as long agio 
discovered Ray had spent twb7. as ,1940 tr-aivekd on a genuine 
months in Canada last year, Canaaiffii" passport identifying 
after escaping from the Mis- plmiai Fr-ank Jaclsoon. 
sonn State Penientiary whera^When Igor Gouzenko, a top 
he was serving a 20-year heh-•' sgcret cypher clerk in the Soviet 
fence for robbery, that it was .^Embassy in Ottawa, defected to 
hUhpeceedI he might have fled 'tthe . West in 1945, he told the- 
to Canad3 again. , -Canad^arss that Communist
. A sharp-eydd Mountie check-, agents even had access to the 
ing through thousands of pass'^maximum security Paiiptlt 
port ppotogrpphs at the Records Records Office in Ottawa. On at 
Office in Ottawa spotted a sm^ least one occasoon, he said, So­
ilarity between the fake. Sneydjv viet agents had broken in and . 
and the FBI's Most Wanted Man*, substituted genume applccatiMis 
postes. ' with fakes. ■

• r AllShis; „ and the discoosuee
CANADA'S LAX PASSPORT -that James? Earl Ray as the 

tews are well known in jais *WoJlds'^mtht"hunted, man, was 
and prisons around the world, able to get a mail-order pass­
In one American penitentialy', ptrt with such ease, has be­
it has been reported, the in- ..come homething of a national 
mates run a night clasts for'con- ' scandal in Canada, 
victs planning escapes, coachiugg j The new prime minster-, 
them how to get a. passport in Pierre Trudea,, is both worried 
Canada. , ^and determined to halt this

The underworld is also in- '‘Uafffccknig in his country's pahh- 
volved in the passports racket. Sporss. One of the iilht pieces of 
In both Toroltto and Montreal .llegistefion he intends to put be- 
liith of names, data and places' fore the governing Parliament 
of birth and a physical delsClfPvWfel’ the June 25 general elec­
tion, are for sale to cr■t>olis on goon hete is a bill setting out 
the run, usually for $100 to $1507 fmuph stiffer penalties—up to 14 
Perhaps Ray bought his alaases years in prison—for any person 
•and was merely checkmg.lhem^.caiight fraudulent! applying 
•cm-!;-the libraiy? ^for a passport. •—■••

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



6/18/68

ALLTEL AIR MAIL

TO: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)
FROM: SAC, BUFFAO m-37M^

MURKIN .
(00: Mempphs)

ReBuaartol to all SACs and Legats, dated 5/7/68, 
: instructing that 15 copies of all inserts be prepared for 

Memphis in this case.

; Transmitted herewith for MempMLs are 15 copies of
\ an investigative insert, and to Detroit one copy of an Ln- 

vestigative insert, captooned "ANONYMOUS LETTER TO MRS. MARY 
GROOMS, ROCHESTER,, NEW YOM.”

2 - Memphis (Encs. 15) (AM)
2 - Detroit (Enc 1) (am)

W- Buffalo
RGE:mfm
(5)Vm

ha''
4/..34-.33>
Searched---- . Serialized^-!----

Indbued-------- FiledAL--------
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RE: ANONYMOUS LETTER TO MRS. MALEY 
GROOMS.ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

On April 22, 1968, Mrs. MARY GROOMS. 159 Barksdale 
Crescent. Rochester. Nev/ York, furnsseed a letter which she 
received on. April 19, 1908. The letter was contained in an 
envelope postmarked ’Rochester, NY, PM, 17 April 1968.” The 
letter reads as follows :

"Mrs. Grooms - '

f! I read your colimn regularly they are good 
and factual., with lots of common sense. The 
King plot was hatched recently in Detroit by 
Black Naaionalists, Muslims, and Comnies (I 
was tntit). The job was done by a hired 
professional killer. The Commies raid for 
the job. The authooiti.es will e^nt^lly find out.

■ "An anonymous black man"

_Ms- GROOMJ, who writes a weekly colmn for the 
Rochester limes Union, a daily Rochester newspaper, was 
^able to lurnssn any additional information.

Tht_lriginal enY^0?6 and letter were obtaleed 
and-.t;^1ted to ^ FBI Laboratory for latent fingtiprint examination and document examination. By letter dated 
May 6, 1968, the Laboratory furnshhed the foio^n^ rerort:

;cgp

F
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BU 44-374 ' ■ ' Z-a::— LABORATORY -LLZ • . '

-2- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
™ FBI, Bufalo (44-374) »■». May 6, 1968

. FBine.No. 44-38861 :
Re< MURKIN h Lab N»- D-562101 JK
. CH ■ • ' ' '

Specimens received j5/2/68
Q304 White Envelope postmarked "ROCHESTER, N.Y. 1A PM 17 

APR 1968" bearing typewritten address ’MRS. GROOMS ' 
ROCHESTER TIMES-UNION ROCHESTER*, N.Y."

Q305 Accompanying piece of paper bearing typewritten message 
beginning "MRS. GROOMS - I RED...."

Result of examination: ■

It was concluded that the typewriting on Q304 and 
Q305 is not identical to typewritnng appearing on mteeial 
attributable to Eric S. Galt, previously submitted in this case.

<w°4 and Q3°5 were maMbod. U "» Anonymous better 
File without effectnng an ideniificttioi• Copies have been 
added t;o th|s file for future reference. J

Except for the printnng ’FREE PAWING” on the reverse . 
sidle of 0305, no watermarks, indented writing or other 
identifynng chltatCtrrstics wer*e noted on the submitted mateial 
by which t;he source of these specimens could be definitely deter­
mined. 7J

hi 11
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. By communication dated May 9, 1968, the Identification
Division of the FBI furnihhed the filiowing report:

One latent fingerprint of value was developed on the 
envelope. No latent prints if value on 2305. The iatent 
fingerprint on the envelope is not identical with the finger­
prints if JAMES ar RAYS FBI #4059420, or with the latent 
fingerprints previously reported in this case.
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AIRTEL AIR MAIL

6/18/68

TO: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-198?) \
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (44-3?4Hp)'
MUIRCIN 7

(00: Memphis)

ReLBaartel to all SACs and Legits, dated 5/7/68,
instxuctng that 15 copies of all Inserts be prepared for 
Memphis in tils case.

i Transptted herewith for Memphis are 15 copies
' each of inserts bearing the foiowng captions:

"TELEIPHONE CALLS BY SUBJECT 
JAMES EARL RAY ENROUTE FROM 
LOS ANGELES TO NEW ORLEANS"

"Guests of the provincial motel, 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, 
DECEMBER 17-19, 1967"

"CHARLES DUNHAM
INFORMATION CONCERNING"

"PHOTOGIUPHIC EQUIPMENT 
■ ORDERED BY JAMES EARL RAY 
FROM SUPERIOR BULK FILM 
COMPANY, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, 
UNDER NAME ERIC S. GALT"

"DARK BLUE MUSTANG C
GEORGIA LCCINSE \
2D 112.-56" \

2 - Memphis (Encs. 165) (AM)
> Buffalo 
fE:pfp

Serialized.
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“DRIVER OF 1964 OR 1965 FORD, 
FLORIDA LICENSE 4W 69100"

'"IRVESTGGATION CONCERNING EARL EVERETT RAY, 
DECEASED UNCLE OF JAMES EARL RAY” 

"EASTERN AIRLINES
CHECK AT BUFFALO"

'Information from
MRS. GLADYS MEEHAN"

’’THREATS TO MARTIN LUTHER :
KING, JR.; INFORMATION
FROM MRS. JESSIE KUGRAS, 
PENFIELD, NEW YORK .
NOVEMBER 13, 1967“

"MRS. VIOLA V. BORYS"

-2-

L
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RE: TELEPHONE CALIS BY SUBJECT 
JAMES EARL RAY ENROUTE FROM 
LOS ANGELES TO NEW ORLEANS

an automob£l^iiijnx„ad±'d?hat JAMES EARL RAY took 
New OroSOuT lA'iSf Om Los Angeles, California, to 
1967.' n * Louisiana, between December 15 and.17,

rU1S.srele^^

SWegS^^^^

99.653^, imed to GILBERT J. PEDERSON Of Tucson.
was enrout^tosBitfatan the^d^rm1'^..^ Mr. PEDERSON 
a law form in BBrfll0Oand^'^Y0«n^’ W'U1 he is a member of 
Orchard Park, Bew York. d ^s in th1 Bufalo suburb of

Forest DriOtMOrdOw^k M? G“«R«r J. PEDERSON, 99 

MASON EliSCe,tOlt !herddp^afkte^^ ^v1^ SA LEE
commeeclail airlines on DeeembeB^fl■llo6? ,>i0^k? C1 
Tucson, Arizona. Mr. PEDERSON advis19 h? in'Out1 to 
partner in the Buffalo wER, ON advised ne is a senior Kendal l.nd ?edBrroalO^oNeteY ^ of Seth, 
Buffalo, New York ^0^^ in th1 Genesee Building, Buff^; New yu^ He sl1n2;ep-ree'tces ^w, both ±n 
said he was not in TucsI' ^uTL*101 basis* Mr* PEDERSON s not i' Tucson,. Arizona, on December 15, 1967.
Park, New Mos, GadviRTL J™^ Drive, Orchard
Tucson, Arizona. dvSd St^MASON?^  ̂ wasin
Sue said ^ASUnaaln£ed^nfathegPWecOnvOf DecT6'
Se08^1'^ ^f(hers **“ wdr^widd nee2pu,'“ k,i;i fO°“ NeWaTxen,tnOtViSi%nnlee> in Tucson,. OrJoM™ 
wmI^ 1d thlt th1 friends made the call-naom which. i«. loc^d sume 100 miles Soueh<elstO0?

Orchard Park, 
She said she
Van torn, Texas,. 
El Paso,. Texas.

hld /
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She said that these friends called her to 
advise that they were being delayed ie their journey 
due to a wide-spread snow storm in West Texas, which 
made drivnig coeditOens extremely hazardous. Mrs. 
PEDERSON said to the best of her recollection, this 
severe snow storm occurred on December 14, 1967, and 
that drivnig conditoons were reported to be hazardous 
over December 14, 1967, and December 15, 1967.

Both Mr. and Mrs. PEDERSON viewed photographs 
of the subject and advised that the subject is unknown 
to them.

I
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RE: GUESTS OF THE PROVINCIAL MOTEL, 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, ■ 
DE2EMBEL2Zzi2t_i267___^^

New Orleans advised by communicated dated 
.May 7, 1968, that the subject, as ERIC GALT, had re- 
,gistered at the Provincial MoOel, New Orleans, Louis­
iana, on December 16, 1967, as ERIC S. GALT and was 
assigned Room 126-. He checked out December 19, 1967.

. Th? foioowhig investigatoon was conducted 
by SA LEE MASON EIDSON at Buffalo, New York:

iniformatoon was received from the New Orleans 
OF?,6 of the Federal Bureau of .investigation that Mr. 
and Mrs. ViNTON P. OSTRANCJffiR, 126 Meadow Lane, Buffalo, 
had registered on December 19, 1967, at the Provincial Mooel, W24 Chartres Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. They were 
reported to have been driving a-Caddllac automooile, bearing 
New York License TP 303(5 and stayed in Room 207 of that mooel.

On May 10, 1968, Mrs. VINTON P. OSTRANDER, 126 
Meadow Lane, Kenmore, New York, advised SA LEE MASON EIISON 
thals-he ^d her..husband, Mr. OSTRANDER stayed in Room 207 
of the Proyirniial Mooel, New Orleans, Louisiana, on Decem- 
be 19, 1967. She said Room 207 is located on the second 
Foor °f the moela She said they parked their car, a Cahillac bearing New York License TP 3035, in the courtyard 
parking area. She said that she did not recaai having seen 
a white Mustang automobile while staying at that motel. 
Mrs. OSTRANDER observed photographs of the subject, and she 
stated she could not recaai ever having seen any individual 
resembling the subject.

Mr. VNTTON P. OSTRANDER, Addmu.ssrative Assistant 
Scout Executive, Greater Niagara Frontier Onuoci, Boy 
Scouts5 of Ameica, 344 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, New-York, . 
residence 126 Meadow Lane, Kenmmre, New York, advised that he and his wife checked into the Provincial Moel i.n New 
O^ns, LoUsiaria on December 19, 1967, exact time unrecalied, 
lut sometime after -dark. He said he and his wife went out

•hid
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that evening and retunned rather late to the motel. He 
said the next morning he and his wife had breakfast in 

: the motel dining room and then went shopping; and, there-''/- 
fore, spent very little time in the vicinity of the mtel. 
Mr. OSTRANDER reveewed photographs of the subject, and ^ 
stated he could recall having seen no one resembling the 
subject. Mr. OSTRANDER said he could recall having seen 
no white Mustang automobile while at the Provincial Mooel 
in'New-Orleans-, Louisiana.

The foioewnng invsstigaOtnn was conducted by 
SA EUGENE A. HEVERON at Pertfield, New York?

On May 10, 1968, Mrs. CUTLER J. COULSON, 200
.Collingsworth Drive, advised that she and her husband left 
Rochester, New York, on or about Sunday, December 17, 1967, 
by airplane and feewto New Orleans, Louisiana, arrive 
there the sarnie date.

They checked into the Provincial Mooel, Chartres , 
Street, New Orleans, where they remained un'il Thursday, 
December 21, 1967 or Friday, December 22, 1967.

Mrs. COULSON said the purpose of their trip was 
to take a freighter foom New Orleans to South Africa* Her 
husband was formerly assigned to the United States Foreign 
Service for seven years and during part of this tmie she 
was employed at the United States Ernmbasy, New Deehi, India. 
Her husband is seim-retieed, doing education photography 
throughout the world.

Mrs. COULSON advised that the Provincial Mooel 
did noO have a lobby as such nor a barroom; and, therefore, 
they would not necesssariy see everyone at the mooel. They 
spent a great deal of time touring New Orleans and eating 
in various restaurants in New Orleans.

Mrs. COULSiON advised that in view of the fact they 
did not have a car at the motel, they did not go into the 
smU parking area at the mooel. Mrs. COULSON and her hus­
band have observed numerous photographs .of subject in news­
papers and magazines; and, after viewing photographs of sub­
ject, she advised she does not ruaH seeing anyone resembling 
the subject.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



BU 44-374
-3-

Mrs. COULSON advised that Mr. COULSON was not 
presently available; but when he returned, she would 
ask him if he recalled ever seeing a white Mustang or 
anyone resembling the subject at the mOel. If he does 
reca}l any i-nformatoon whatsoever, she said she would 
immeedately contact the Rochester, New York, Resident 
Agency of the Federal Bureau of Investigatoon.
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,RE: CHARTS DUNHAM
INFORMATION CONCERNING

On May 8, 1968, Sergeant C. A. FLYNN, New 
York Statue Police, Waeeloo, New York, furniheed the 
following informatoon to SAA DON FRITZ HEIM:

OTIS DUNHAM, Border City Road, Geneva, New 
York, told Sergeant FLYNN that he had received tele­
phone calls from his son, CHARLES DUNHAM, on May 6 and 
7, 1968. .

Mr. DUNHAM said his son, CHARILES, indicated 
that he had information concerning the assassinatoon 
of Doctor MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., and that the identi- 
fccatoon of JAMES EARL RAY as KING’S murderer was wrong. 
He said that the murderer was named either WESLEY, WELSTON 
or WESTON or a similar sounding name.

CHARLES DUNHAM indicated he had worked in an 
Atlanta, Georgia, coffee house, but his father believed 
that he was presently unemployed and livnag in hippie 
circumstances.

DUNHAM's .employer at the coffee house aieegedly 
had been arrested on a narcotics charge subsequent to the 
KING murder; and, as of the date CHARLES DUNHAM contacted 
his father, he was supposed to be confined in a mental 
hospital or penal iiitiCutlin in Atlanta.

OTIS DUNHAM did not know the name of the coffee 
house or the name of the owner, but the owner aieegedly 
has knowledge of KING's murder.

OTIS DUNHAM told Sergeant FLYNN that his son 
seemed to be scared in the teephhone conversations. He 
felt that his son might have some information concerning 
this mater.

CHARLIES DUNHAM caHed f:lor Atlanta t;elephone 
number 875-5437, which OTIS DUNHAM said is a rooming house 
at 416 7th Street, Atlanta, Georgia.

:hld
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OTIS DUNHAM described his son as follows:

• Name 
Race 
Sex 
Date of Birth 
Place of Birth 
Height 
Webght 
Eyes 
Cihractteis-ti.es

CHARLES DUNHAM 
White
Md.^^^
UmfleWoifk 

6 feet 
200 pounds 
Brion
Wears thick glasses;
Was in the United 
States Navy, received 
undesirable discharge 
in 1964 because if 
homisexual tendencies
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RE: PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT 
ORDERED BY JAMES EARL RAY 
FROM SUPERIOR BULK FILM 

■ COMPANY, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS,
UNDER NAME ERIC S. GALT

By comunication dated April 30, 1968, Chicago 
adv?!Lthat JAMES EARL RAY ordered photographic equip- 
lent froou SuPreioi Bulk FiU Company in late September,

Ordered was-,one Kodak Dpal Projector, M-95-Z. 
He ^no^/d d Kodak Super 8 D-38 pluis an HP 1 aoubina- tion 8 MM Super Splicer.

The SPPei,8 ^me™ was not in stock and Super- 
io^shp^d a ^e?*11^ camera as a repaaeeuent. The 
subject returned the Crestline and insisted on the Kodak 
Super 8, Model M 8.

^h1?*?0 d^ired to know if serial numbers were 
available on this equipment, and they also desired a seai’ch 
of warranty slips under RAY’s true name and aliases.

, ^^y 2, 1968, BERT S. LONNGREN, Coordinator, '
/ Outbound Traffic, Eastman Kodak Company (EKCO), Rochester 

New York, advised SA WALTER J. SAMELSTTAD that no warranty 
is given f^ any Kodak camera and serial numbers are aot 
recorded when shipped by EKCO. .

RAYMONDPORTER, Director of S<eapity, EKCO Office,; 
Rochester, advised that warranty is furniheed for Kodak 
irijttatii'_M~94”Z, and approximately 50 per cent are returned by purchasers.

. Appiiixiuaiely 6,000 projectors have been sold with
w^f^nt^^s^fu^^d/si-*1^ October, 1967. Mr. PORTER said 
these would be examined to determine if sublet had ^turned 
a warranty which should contain a serial number.

:hld

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



BU 44-374
-2-

RICHARD TOWNSEND> General Manager, Repair
Center, EKCO, Rochester, advised cameras received for 
repairs ire recorded by name and by state in. which the 
owner lives. There are also repair shOpS for EKCO at 
New York City, Atlanta, Los Angeles, San Francisco, 
Chicago and Dallas, plus 34 camera shops recognized by 
EKCO to do repairs on EKCO equipment.

On May 7, 1968, RAYMOND PORTER, advised SA
SAMEISTAD that a review of the 6,000 warranties for the 
Kodak Dual Projector M-95-Z, faieed to locate any informa­
tion for RAY under his true name or known abases.

Mr. PORTER said that a review of repair records
could be made at each of the seven regional centers, but 
he estmated it would take approximately 40 Agent hour’s 
at each center. The tine needed for review- of records at 
the 34 authorized shops in the United States was not known 
to Mr. PORTER bicau.si he did not ^low the voune or nature 
of the records miintanned at these shops.

By letter dated May 23, 1968, F. H. WAKELEY,
Meager, Equipment Services, EKCO., advised that the foioowing 
letter was nmiled to, all EKCO repair sh.ops i.n the United 
States, Hawwai and Bermuda, where a person might seek sef- 
^ce on a piece of Kodak equipment. This letter was accom­
panied by an idintificition sheet of JAMES EARI RAY. .

The letter reads as filiows:

"May 23, 1968

____ "TheFBIrecently asked us to send t;he 
enclosed idintificitoon sheet to you with 
the information that the party wanted — James 
Earl Ray — purchased a Kodak Instamatic M8 
Movie Camera and a Kodak Instamitic M95"]MfVLi 
Projector around October or November, I967. 
The ^tial numbers of the equipment are not 
known.
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"There is the chance that Ray 
may appear sometime, kt some place, 
to request service for his equipment. 
Should this happen in your plaice of 
business, please notify your local 
FBI'Office at once. You will find the 
addre^_and.phone number on the back 
of the identificatoon sheet.

"Yours very truly,

"/s/ F. H. Wwkeley

"Manager,
"Equipment Services

"FHWakeley:smb

"Enclosure"
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RE: DARK BLUE MUSTANG 
GEORGIA LICENSE 
2D 112-56

On April 30, 1968, RICHARD J. KOHLMEIER, 65 
Stoneleigh Avenue, Town of Tonawanda, New York, tele- 
phonncally advised SE RICHARD R. WALSH that■at about 
415 PM on that date he had pulled up behind a dark 
blue Mustang, estimated 1966 model, on Delaware Avenue, 
Buffalo, New York.

Subsequeeniy, he pulled al.ongsi.de this car 
.and noticed that the driver closely resembled the photo-, 
graph of JAMES EARL RAY which appeared in the Buffalo 
Evening News.”

The driver, when he observed KOHLMEIER looking 
at him, sped off; but KOHLMEIER got his ICeense plate 
number as Georgia License 2d 112-56.

This information was furnihhed too Atlanta.

shld
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RE: DRIVER OF 1964 OR 1965 FORD, 
FLORIDA LICENSE 4W 69100

On April 22, 1968, EUGENE R. ROSZYK, 90 Cleveland 
Avenue, Salamanca, New York, advised the Buffalo Office that 
abOUt 10:30 AM on that date, he was in Langworthy’s Restaurant, 
Killbuck, New York, when a man snt;e:sed the restaurant and sat 
on a, ’toO1 away from him’ He was wearing a white shirt, no tie,
checked live sports coat, light gray pantos and sunglasses. He 
was driving a 1964 or 1965 two-door, either white or light tian 
Ford with Flordda lieense 4W 69100.

ROSZYK had seen photographs of RAY on televisOon tihe 
preceding night and felt that this individual lore a close 
resemblance. The driver proceeded west on Route 17 towards 
Jamestown, New York. Lookouts placed with tihe New York State
PooIcs, Chautauqua County Shisilf•t Office and Jamestown Pooice 
Department,fadeed tio locatie the car. .

This information was fumshhed tihe Jacksoonvile Office.

:cgp
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RE: INVESTIGATION CONCERNING EARL EVERETT RAY 
DECEASED UNCLE OF JAMES EARL RAY

, , . By iommmfncat0nn dated April 23, 1968. Albany 
advised, that EARL EVERETT RAY. unde of the subject;, dyed 
May}2, 1959, in Buffal0* Hs body was found under a rail­
road bridge at the foot of Cormmrccal Street. Buffalo. New 
Yo^t EARL/AY came t° Albany in 1957 foom 47B Franklin 
street. Buffalo. New York, where he was employed Hoopptai. m y at Buffalo

JR., con- 
section of 
that EARL

. + on/jpr1 24, 196b. SA SUMER F. MOULIN,tacted WILLAM J. COLLINS i.n charge of the micro 
■tiheoBef,falO p°o-ice Depprtment. His records show 
E RA s body was found under the D. L. & W. railooad bridge 
at the foot of Commrcial Street. Dr. LEE of Emergencb. 
H^ita! pronounced RAY dead on arrive. g

.. On A^r1 24, 196b, NICHOLAS SALINATOO. Erie County 
M gue. madeuavallable records which disposed the body wasy 
brOughVo+the m^ue by tiie Roberts Funeral Home ano after 
paying Athe morgue for two days, was claimed by Mrs. FRANK 
maLLEby SeStet.m. C"^’ Q^’ Ili., the claim being

n GEORGE ROBERTS, Roberts Funeral Home, 2400 Main 
to eeSBf?%on?PPrl 24, 196b, advised he took the body to the Erie County Morgue on May 2, 1959. His coov of tbe y 
westhrceertiHiCA?e discoosed RAYs last place of residence as 
Western ROadi Albany; occupation, steward; but unemployed at 
time of death; hartal status, divorced; father. JAMES RAY 
and m^other, LILLIAN MATTHEWS. The death certif,.cate was signed by Dr. ROCCO DE DOMINICIS. a tei'UiaieJ was signed

n ... ._Mr* ROBERTS said the body was shipped to the 
BaTh^oFu^1 Ho^e^b23 Broadway, Quincy, Illinois, 
May 4, 1959, as ordered by Mrs. FRANK FULLER. .

The records of Buffalo Gennral Hospital were 
bLpers e director, TOM MICHEL, on August; 24a 196b, 
could locate no employment l•eiol•d for RAY.

Dune's 
on

checked 
but he

;cgp

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



BU 44-374
-2-

On this same date, Miss ELLEN JONES, Personnel Office, 
Bfal°^tate Hoopptal, ^vised she could locate no employment 
record for RAY.

No neighborhood could be conducted at 476 Franklin 
Street, Buffalo, as resdeences in this downtown area were 
torn down i.n 1960 and have been replaced by business estabishmients

The records of title Buffalo Retail Merchants Credit
Bureau contain data on one EARL RAY, 476 Franklin Street, Buffalo 
in 1956. His previous resddence was shown as 439 Cherry Street, 
Quincy, Iliinois.. His employment was shown as Buffalo General 
HoosPtal in 1956 with a previous employment shown as St. Maay's 
HossPtal, Quincy, Ilinnois. His credit bureau file has been in­
active since 1956.

The file contains a report from the Quincy Credit 
Bureau which showed that in July, 1955, EARL RAY paid a $15 
fnm on a charge of aa^auting YVONNE MC GINLEY. It also 
showed ttet RAY was in Menard Priion as of May 19, 1951, arisnng 
out of an assault charge for which he was sentenced three to 
ten years in September, 1948. e
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